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School Safety and Security Training and Technical  

Assistance Program  

Funding Announcement Q&A Tracker 
 
 
 

 

Funding Announcement Link:  
 
http://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Documents/Funding%20Announcements/Funding%20Announcement
%20-%20School%20Safety%20and%20Security%20Training.pdf 

 
 
 

About this Document: 
 

This guide will provide an overview of questions and answers regarding the School Safety and Security 
Training and Technical Assistance Program funding announcement and application process, which 

opened on 12/2/2022. Responses will be provided as staff is able to process questions through 
1/31/2023. 

 
 

Questions? 
 

Please contact PCCD staff at RA-CD-SSSC@pa.gov with ‘SS&S Training and Technical Assistance 
Program’ in the subject line. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Documents/Funding%20Announcements/Funding%20Announcement%20-%20School%20Safety%20and%20Security%20Training.pdf
http://www.pccd.pa.gov/Funding/Documents/Funding%20Announcements/Funding%20Announcement%20-%20School%20Safety%20and%20Security%20Training.pdf
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1. Application Process 
 

a) When is the application due? 
 

Answer: The application period will close after 11:59pm on Tuesday 1/31/2023. 
 

b) How many awards will be issued? 
 

Answer: The application is designed to support one applicant who demonstrates the ability and 
knowledge to design, deliver and evaluate Act 55 compliant training and technical assistance to 
school employees and Coordinators. The successful applicant will be expected to provide the 
required training and technical assistance to employees and coordinators Commonwealth-wide.   
 

 

2. Eligible Applicants 
 

a) Who is eligible to apply for this grant? 
 

Answer: Non-profit organizations, institutions of higher education (not-for profit), and for-profit  
organizations are eligible to apply. 

 

b) Is an individual School District Eligible to Apply? 
 

Answer: Eligible applicants are limited to non-profit organizations, institutions of higher 
education, and for-profit organizations. Public entities, including school districts and 
Intermediate Units, are considered to be non-profit organizations for purposes of this 
solicitation, however, the successful applicant will be expected to provide the required training 
and technical assistance to employees and coordinators Commonwealth-wide for the entire 
four-year grant period. Non-profit applicants must demonstrate their status as a tax-exempt 
entity by providing an IRS 501(c)(3) determination letter or similar evidence within the Required 
Attachments section of the application in Egrants.   
 

c) Is an Intermediate Unit Eligible to Apply? 
  
Answer: Eligible applicants are limited to non-profit organizations, institutions of higher 
education, and for-profit organizations. Public entities, including school districts and 
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Intermediate Units, are considered to be non-profit organizations for purposes of this 
solicitation, however, the successful applicant will be expected to provide the required training 
and technical assistance to employees and coordinators Commonwealth-wide for the entire 
four-year grant period. Non-profit applicants must demonstrate their status as a tax-exempt 
entity by providing an IRS 501(c)(3) determination letter or similar evidence within the Required 
Attachments section of the application in Egrants.   
 

d) Can a school apply to enhance training at its own school or is this funding designed for an 
organization to support training to multiple agencies across the state? 

 
Answer: Eligible applicants are limited to non-profit organizations, institutions of higher 
education, and for-profit organizations. The successful applicant will be expected to provide the 
required training and technical assistance to employees and coordinators Commonwealth-wide 
for the entire four-year grant period.  

 
 

3.  Budget 
 

a) Is a for-profit applicant able to budget for employees on the basis of commercial labor rates (i.e. 
charge-out rate or bundled rate)? 
 
Answer: Yes, for-profit applicants may budget for employees on the basis of commercial labor 
rates, however, any profit derived from labor/personnel costs must be detailed in the budget 
justification section of the application, including the calculations used to derive the personnel 
numbers.  As noted in the funding announcement, PCCD has final approval of all budgets.  After 
the competitive process is completed, a successful applicant should expect PCCD staff to engage 
with them in finalizing their budget.  PCCD will work with the successful applicant on their 
budget to ensure alignment with grant requirements and meeting project objectives through 
budget modifications, if necessary. 

 
 

4.  Administrative Requirements 
 

a) Is the awardee responsible for maintaining progress on an individual school employee in a central 
registry like PERMS?  That is, should the awardee anticipate maintaining a central repository on 
every school employee who takes an online or in-person safe school course to follow that 
individual as they move through their PA career in education?    

 
Answer: No. The awardee is responsible for issuing a certificate of completion for each course to 
all attendees who complete the course requirements, as well as tracking basic information on 
the individuals who have started and completed training courses (e.g., number of educators 
completing Course A, number of School Safety and Security Coordinators completing all 
required Courses, etc.). The awardee may need to work with PCCD, PDE and any other relevant 
stakeholders to provide the attendee with instruction and/or additional documentation or 
materials required to receive continuing education credits through their locally established 
procedures and/or from PDE. (i.e. There may be the need for some additional information or 
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instruction included with the certificate of completion to assist attendees in applying to receive 
relevant credits). In addition, the awardee may also need to work with PCCD, PDE and other 
relevant stakeholders to ensure that participants who successfully complete training are able to 
receive continuing education credits relevant to their position classification (e.g., Act 45 for 
school and system leaders, Act 48 for educators).  For example, the awardee may need to take 
steps to secure approval of courses as non-PDE courses approved for Act 45 continuing 
professional education hours. 
 

b) Is the awardee responsible for uploading to PDE Act 45 and Act 48 continuing education credits 
for certified employees or may that be considered the responsibility of the school district via, for 
example, a certificate of successful completion? 

 
Answer: No. The awardee is responsible for issuing a certificate of completion for each course to 
all attendees who complete the course requirements. However, the awardee may need to work 
with PCCD, PDE and any other relevant stakeholders to ensure that participants who 
successfully complete training are able to receive continuing education credits relevant to their 
position classification (e.g., Act 45 for school and system leaders, Act 48 for educators).  For 
example, the awardee may need to take steps to secure approval of courses as non-PDE courses 
approved for Act 45 continuing professional education hours. 

 
 

5.  Key Deliverables 
 

a) Does PCCD anticipate that the School Safety & Security online courses and Coordinators’ portal be 
housed on a website hosted by PCCD, the grantee, or another entity? 

 
Answer: The online training required as part of project deliverables must be accessible to all 
potential attendees and the applicant should articulate a plan for attendee participation to be 
tracked, documented and stored. The software to be utilized and method for tracking and 
storing is within the discretion of the applicant. 

 

b) Is there a minimum or maximum number of the "free" trainings referenced in the funding 
application that are required by PCCD? If not, how should an applicant budget? 

 
Answer: No, there is no minimum or maximum number of trainings required as part of the 
funding application, however, it will be necessary for a successful applicant to review the 
training standards for school employees and criteria for school safety and security coordinators 
to determine an approximate number of suitable trainings for both school employees and 
school safety and security coordinators and submit a proposed budget accordingly. As noted in 
the budget section of the funding application, “the successful applicant will collaborate and 
work in partnership with PCCD and state partners to implement the project. Since this is a 
cooperative agreement, an eligible entity receiving award shall finalize the budget with PCCD, 
with PCCD reserving final approval of all budgeted items.” 
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